
1 
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on June 15, 2022 

at 7:00 pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via 

the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the 

meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the 

regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to 

participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the 

meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

June 15, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Election of Officers - Action Required 

Election of LLD President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer for 12 month terms. 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Norton and Trustee Wynn reviewed the May billings in June 

b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the June billings in July 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 16, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/22, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/22,  

Current Assets Report, 05/31/22, Revenue Report, 05/31/22, and Expense Report, 

05/31/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/15/22 

6. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Project status update including schedule, exterior signage, and north drive lane 
work - CCS Report 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

9. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 22-01: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

Annual resolution of true and correct list of current LLD Board Members. 

b. Adopt Ordinance 22-02: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

Annual ordinance authorizing public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. 

c. Adopt Ordinance 22-03: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

Annual setting of regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. 

1 



2 
 

 

 

 

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment 

and Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $9239.05, to be paid to 

Patricia Ruocco (June 2022). 

e. Set Director’s salary for FY2022-23 - Action Required 

Board approval of LLD Director’s salary for FY2022-23. 

10. Executive Session 

5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance 

or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, including hearing testimony on a 

complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal counsel for the 

public body to determine its validity. 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

12. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

May 16, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager [left the meeting at 7:55 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 
 
One visitor addressed the Board. He gifted an art print to the Library and praised the Library staff.  

 
President Bartelli acknowledged the passing of the Friends President, Doug Cunningham. She sent 

condolences to Doug’s family, friends, and to the Board of the Friends of the Lisle Public Library District. 
President Bartelli also read aloud a statement from the Friends of the Lisle Public Library District.  
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Bartelli and Vice President Swistak reviewed the April billings in May 

b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Wynn will review the May billings in June 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 
a. Approve Minutes of the April 18, 2022 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 04/30/22, Investment Activity Report, 04/30/22,  Current 

Assets Report, 04/30/22, Revenue Report, 04/30/22, and Expense Report, 04/30/22 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 05/16/22 

MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Turner seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including exterior signage, exterior painting, and 

north drive aisle coordination discussion. 
 

Mr. Rogers provided an update regarding construction progress, sign design, and cabling. He 

stated that the project remains on schedule and discussed several found items. Mr. Rogers 

discussed upcoming activities including additional abatement, structural reinforcements for 

stairs and new elevator, and north drive aisle sanitary line work. 

3 



 

2 
 

 

Mr. Rogers reviewed change orders. He explained project deducts. He reviewed exterior 

signage mockups.  

 

Discussion: President Bartelli mentioned that the current Library sign was difficult to 

see on the corner. Treasurer Norton stated that visibility was very important. Vice 

President Swistak asked about lighting. Mr. Rogers stated that the project would 

ensure that the lights would work correctly with the sign. President Bartelli asked 

about the shape and size of the sign. Mr. Rogers stated that he would have a 

discussion with Village staff. Trustee Sullivan suggested investigating sign alternatives. 

Trustee Turner commented that the stone pillars overwhelmed the sign. 

 

Director Weinstein asked about taking down the stone pillars and using the pillar 

foundations. Mr. Rogers commented that the situation would reveal if it was possible 

only at the time of demolition. President Bartelli commented on the angle of the sign. 

Vice President Swistak asked if the Kingston Avenue entrance would have a new sign. 

Mr. Rogers stated that the Kingston Avenue entrance sign would be refaced and 

direct patrons to the new drive-up service window. Vice President Swistak stated that 

her main concern was visibility. Trustee Wynn suggested having multiple signs or 

triangulated signs so that patrons can see the signs from different directions. 

 

Treasurer Norton asked for clarification on the paint deductions. Mr. Rogers explained 

that the dollar amounts were included in the bid. 

 

Mr. Rogers asked for consensus on building paint color and stone condition.  

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about cleaning the stone. Mr. Rogers stated that 

the stone would be power washed. The Board agreed on the green paint color and to 

preserve the natural stone. 

 

Mr. Rogers discussed the north drive aisle sanitary line work and explained parking lot traffic 

changes. He stated that the work would be done over the course of a week. 

 

Discussion: Treasure Norton commented on safety and staff parking. Secretary Larson 

asked about staff parking. Mr. Rogers made some suggestions and Director Weinstein 

suggested reaching out to St. Joan of Arc or SWIB Industrial.  Trustee Sullivan stated 

that her concern was safety and asked about barricades. Mr. Rogers mentioned hiring 

a traffic management company. Trustee Sullivan suggested using traffic barrels. Mr. 

Rogers assured the Board that a traffic management company would provide the best 

options.   

 

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:55 p.m. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Trustee Turner stated that the Committee met on April 25th to discuss the Working Budget.  

b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Committee would meet on Thursday, 

June 2nd at 5:30 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 

4 



 

3 
 

d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report. She stated that the Library has a new donation button 

on the LLD website. Director Weinstein mentioned that a total of $11,950 has been collected for the LiteZilla 

project.  She said that she spoke with the Lisle Community Service Corporation about a potential Friends 

donation to the Library. Director Weinstein stated that on April 27th she attended the Annual Joint Review 

Board meeting regarding Lisle TIF reports. 

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that the Museum Adventure Pass vendor has agreed to allow the Library to 

acquire more passes with a negligible fee increase. She stated that the Library has doubled the amount of 

available passes. Director Weinstein commented that she and Assistant Director McQuillan met with the 

Library’s landscaper to discuss the corner of Front Street and Kingston Avenue. She explained that, to 

improve visibility, the Library would trim trees, cut back shrubs, and remove dead/damaged plants. Anything 

removed would be replaced with evergreen foliage. Director Weinstein mentioned that LLD Trustees had 

tours of the construction site. She asked if any member would like to participate in the Memorial Day Parade 

and to contact her after the meeting.  

 

Assistant Director McQuillan shared two updates. She mentioned that the Library completed its annual fire 

safety testing. She said that Monaco Mechanical tested the HVAC system for spring maintenance. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about the 3M Security Film. Director Weinstein explained that 

due to the renovation, the lower level study rooms have been designated as the best place to shelter 

during a tornado. SNHA recommended that the Library apply the film to the windows as an extra 

precaution.  

 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Ordinance 22-01: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve Fund - Action Required 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adopt Ordinance 22-01: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve 

Fund. Vice President Swistak seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of Ordinance 22-01: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve 

Fund. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Salary Scale FY2022-23 - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve the updated LLD salary scale for FY2022-23 in 

accordance with the Illinois minimum wage target for 2025. 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of the salary scale for FY2022-23. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Approve FY2022-23 LLD Working Budget - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the LLD Working Budget for FY2022-23. Trustee Turner 

seconded. 

5 



 

4 
 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of the FY2022-23 LLD Working Budget. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about budgeting 25% less between FY2021-22 and FY2022-

23. Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that the transfer of $2,800,000 to the Special 

Reserve Fund from the Corporate Fund accounted for the 25% decrease. Director Weinstein 

added that the decrease was considered an expense; an accounting in and out. She stated 

that the Library’s accountant and auditor recommended this way chronicling of funds. 

Treasurer Norton thanked staff for the format updates. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustee Wynn said that it was great to hear the update from Mr. Rogers and that she appreciated the 

progress. Trustee Turner stated that the project was running smoothly and appreciated the thoroughness of 

the project reporting. She thanked Director Weinstein and the Library staff for ensuring that the LWC 

Mother’s Day bouquet event was a success. Vice President Swistak stated that she appreciated touring the 

Library’s construction site. 

 

Trustee Sullivan stated that though under renovation, the Library was doing a great job serving patrons. She 

said that she appreciated the statistics pages and provided examples of increased use. Treasurer Norton 

agreed with her colleagues and said she felt very positive about the project’s progress. She mentioned that 

she thought the public comment was excellent. Secretary Larson mentioned that she enjoyed the 

construction site tour and appreciated everyone’s hard work. President Bartelli stated that the construction 

site tour was great and said that her visits to the Library have been smooth despite construction.  

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on June 15, 2022. 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 

Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ay

 2
0

2
2

M
ay

-2
2

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,1
6

0
2

,3
9

7
4

,5
5

7
7

3
,0

2
4

5
9

,4
2

7
-1

8
.6

2
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

3
,4

7
1

2
,9

6
4

6
,4

3
5

9
3

,4
3

1
9

0
,5

2
1

-3
.1

1
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

5
,6

3
1

5
,3

6
1

1
0

,9
9

2
1

6
6

,4
5

5
1

4
9

,9
4

8
-9

.9
2

%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

4
6

4
6

9
5

1
,1

5
9

1
7

,9
3

3
1

7
,0

9
8

-4
.6

6
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
5

,6
4

2
6

,0
1

2
1

1
,6

5
4

1
5

0
,2

6
3

1
4

6
,1

9
9

-2
.7

0
%

To
ta

l Y
S

6
,1

0
6

6
,7

0
7

1
2

,8
1

3
1

6
8

,1
9

6
1

6
3

,2
9

7
-2

.9
1

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,9
3

2
3

,9
3

2
3

7
,4

5
8

4
0

,0
2

6
6

.8
6

%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
6

3
1

,9
6

3
2

2
,1

3
4

2
0

,9
2

9
-5

.4
4

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

 *
*

1
0

9
1

0
9

3
,8

1
1

1
,2

1
3

-6
8

.1
7

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

3
2

5
3

2
5

4
,5

0
6

4
,2

1
7

-6
.4

1
%

K
an

o
p

y 
*

2
0

6
2

0
6

1
,2

3
6

2
,6

0
8

1
1

1
.0

0
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,5

3
5

0
6

,5
3

5
6

9
,1

4
5

6
8

,9
9

3
-0

.2
2

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
8

,2
7

2
1

2
,0

6
8

3
0

,3
4

0
4

0
3

,7
9

6
3

8
2

,2
3

8
-5

.3
4

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
9

4
3

9
4

3
7

,4
7

5
1

1
,1

9
8

4
9

.8
1

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,6
3

8
3

,6
3

8
3

3
,7

3
5

4
1

,4
5

7
2

2
.8

9
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

7
0

2
7

0
3

,2
5

8
4

,6
1

9
4

1
.7

7
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

0
6

2
0

6
1

,9
2

6
5

,2
7

8
1

7
4

.0
4

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

9
3

9
1

3
0

3
1

0
1

3
8

.4
6

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,0
9

6
0

5
,0

9
6

4
6

,5
2

4
6

2
,8

6
2

3
5

.1
2

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

3
,3

6
8

1
2

,0
6

8
3

5
,4

3
6

4
5

0
,3

2
0

4
4

5
,1

0
0

-1
.1

6
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
1

0
0

3
1

1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ay

 2
0

2
2

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

9
4

8
5

7
1

,2
2

3
4

2
.7

1
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,1

8
6

2
4

,0
1

8
2

6
,6

1
4

1
0

.8
1

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

7
,9

9
1

8
,1

1
6

7
,9

9
1

-1
.5

4
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

**
 N

ew
 s

ta
t 

A
p

ri
l 2

0
2

1
 (

fo
rm

er
ly

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
8

0
4

7
1

9
-1

0
.5

7
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

).
 R

B
 D

ig
it

al
 m

er
ge

d
 w

it
h

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
7

2
3

,3
2

8
3

,5
3

1
6

.1
0

%
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

.

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,6

5
0

4
9

,8
6

2
3

3
,8

0
6

-3
2

.2
0

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,0

1
1

4
3

,1
0

2
2

7
,5

2
0

-3
6

.1
5

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

27 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
M

ay
 2

0
2

2

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
3

5
7

2
5

4
3

9
8

1
,1

8
3

1
9

7
.2

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

5
1

4
8

6
1

0
1

1
5

5
8

5
,7

2
4

8
,7

1
2

5
2

.2
0

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
5

7
8

4
1

4
1

2
.5

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
4

0
8

2
2

3
6

1
1

0
2

0
5

.5
6

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
4

0
4

2
4

3
4

4
1

.6
7

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

2
0

5
2

3
3

6
5

4
4

6
1

.9
0

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
8

1
2

5
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
8

0
4

2
,0

5
2

1
5

5
.2

2
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

6
3

5
7

7
6

5
4

3
8

1
,2

7
0

1
8

9
.9

5
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
1

7
4

8
6

1
0

1
9

6
3

2
6

,9
0

0
1

1
,4

1
8

6
5

.4
8

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
6

9
3

1
,0

7
1

1
,5

3
8

3
,3

0
2

4
8

,8
4

3
4

7
,0

0
2

-3
.7

7
%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

6
0

.0
0

9
1

.0
0

5
1

.6
7

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

9
9

1
6

6
2

1
7

3
0

.7
2

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

0
0

0
N

/A
2

5
5

--
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

1
2

0
1

2
1

9
4

9
1

5
7

.8
9

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
4

8
9

0
4

8
9

7
1

1
2

,1
0

0
1

9
5

.3
6

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

4
2

4
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
5

8
5

1
,4

7
1

9
6

4
-3

4
.4

7
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

2
0

1
4

4
3

7
3

6
9

.7
7

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

5
4

8
9

0
5

7
4

2
,1

8
2

3
,0

6
4

4
0

.4
2

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
0

0
--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

0
7

7
1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
8

,4
7

4
7

1
,5

3
1

9
4

,7
1

9
3

2
.4

2
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,0

3
9

8
,3

3
6

1
3

,5
7

5
6

2
.8

5
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

9
0

8
1

8
8

9
0

8
.8

0
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

2
8

0
7

,3
3

5
7

,2
6

8
-0

.9
1

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

,7
6

2
4

3
,5

1
3

4
6

,8
4

9
7

.6
7

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

,6
0

4
3

4
,2

9
6

6
9

,6
4

0
1

0
3

.0
6

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

4
8

0
3

,4
7

7
4

,9
2

1
4

1
.5

3
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
1

,6
8

7
2

0
,5

5
1

2
1

,1
7

1
3

.0
2

%

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
D

ec
e

m
b

er
 2

0
2

1
, 

d
u

e 
to

 r
en

o
va

ti
o

n
 t

em
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

.

28 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

June Board Report (6/9/2022) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 5/16/2022) 

 

 Furniture shop drawing reviews and order processing is in progress. 
 

 Preliminary signage design has started. 
 

 Construction is progressing. 

 Structural reinforcement of the roof is in place. 

 Hole for the new elevator and stairway has been cut. 

 Shoring is in place at the new north and south entries. 

 Work to demo the south wall for the new south entry is underway. 

 Drywalling has started in select areas. 

 Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (M/E/P) rough-in is progressing 
 

   
 

 
  

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

June Board Report (6/9/2022) 

 
Page 2 
 

 

B. Project Schedule Summary –Schedule Risk 
 

Camosy’s latest project schedule shows phase 1 completion in September. Phase 2 shows 

completion in January 2023. 

 

Schedule update is under further review and to be discussed. 

 

 
 

 

 

C. Upcoming Activities 
 

 North Drive Lane work discussed at the May Board Meeting is scheduled for the week of 

June 26TH. 
 

 Planning for abating the uncovered floor mastic will occur in July. 
 

 Construction is ongoing: 

 Framing and rough-in of MEP (mechanical / electrical / plumbing) is continuing. 

 Foundation and slab work for the entries will be starting. 

 North drive-aisle sanitary line connection work. 

 

  

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

June Board Report (6/9/2022) - corrected 

 
Page 3 
 

 

D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 
Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 
 

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

  

31 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

June Board Report (6/9/2022) 

 
Page 4 
 

 

E. Change Order Update 
Following is a list of Construction (Camosy - General Contractor) change orders. Changes from 

last month are noted in RED text. 
 

NOTE:  

Construction Change orders have not expended ‘below the line’ contingencies to 
date.  However, current change orders are anticipated to expend the full ‘above the line’ 

amount held for construction. 
 

Change Order Current Cost Notes 

COR #1 – Permitting required 

changes. 

 $      27,243.00  Under Review 

COR #2R– Found plumbing work at 

conflicts at Elevator & Stairs 

 $      12,841.00  Approved to maintain progress on 

site. Reduced from over $16k.  

COR #3– Found fire protection work 

at conflicts at Elevator & Stairs 

 $        7,449.00  Approved to maintain progress on 

site. 

COR #4R– NOT TO EXCEED labor for 

Hydronic conflicts at Elevator & Stairs 

 $      17,697.00  Approved to maintain progress on 

site. 

COR #5–Materials necessary for 

Hydronic conflicts at Elevator & Stairs 

 $      19,789.96  Approved to maintain progress on 

site. 

COR #6 –Found Electrical Work for 

conflicts at Elevator & Stairs 

 $      11,833.00  Reduced & Approved to maintain 

progress on site. – originally $25K+ 

COR #7 – Additional Framing for 

Climbing Wall in YS 

 $        6,054.00  Approved to maintain progress on 

site. 

COR #8 – Door hardware and signage 

required changes from permitting. 

 $           740.00  Approved to maintain progress on 

site. 

COR #9 – Deduct for removed stone 

painting scope. 

($    13,057.00)  Approved based on Board direction. 

COR #10 – Additional traffic control 

for north drive aisle closure. 

 $       2,802.00  Approved. 

COR #11 – Fire Alarm Shop Drawings   $              0.00  Rejected – required as part of base 

scope. $5,013 submitted. 
COR #12 – Sound insulation between 

YS TV area and Admin Workroom. 

 $          690.00  Approved. 

COR #13 – Replace YS drinking 

fountain 

 $       7,766.00  To be rejected. LLD reviewing bottle 

filter add-on component. 

COR #14 – Drywall revision between 

YS bathroom and Tech Workroom 

 $       4,231.00  Under Review 

 

 

 

 

  

32 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

June Board Report (6/9/2022) 

 
Page 5 
 

 

F. Open Bid Alternate Discussion 
Following is a list of bid alternates that are still open. No Updates for the June Board 

Meeting. 
 

Alternate Cost @ Bid Notes 

Alternate #1 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Screen Casting 

 $              5,725  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #2 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Sound Upgrades & Asst. Listen 

 $              6,500  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #3 ‐ Meeting Room AV ‐ 

Wireless Microphone 

 $            17,200  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

Alternate #5 ‐ Family Restroom Finish 

Replacement 

 $            22,900  Scope to be reviewed further for 

potential future award. 

Alternate #7 ‐ Masonry Cleaning  $              9,000  Award not critical at this time. To be 

considered for approval in the future. 

 

 

G. Exterior Signage Discussion 
 

 The Village is reviewing code implications with the proposed site signage updates and / or 

maintenance. An update is planned to be provided at the LLD June Board meeting. 

 

 

H. North Drive Lane Update 
 

 A change order was approved for additional traffic control equipment based on Board 

feedback at last month’s meeting. 

 

 The north drive lane is schedule to be shutdown the week of June 26th. 
 

33 



34 



35 



 

LLD Summer Read 2022 

36 



37 



 

 

RESOLUTION 22-01 
LISLE LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS 

June 15, 2022 
 
Be it resolved that the following is a true and correct list of Board Members of the Lisle Library 
District (LLD), as of June 15, 2022. 
 
 
Marjorie Bartelli 
 
Karen Larson 
 
Jenny Norton 
 
Liz Sullivan 
 
Emily Swistak 
 
Lorna Turner 
 
Sara Wynn 
 
 
Further, this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided 
by law.  
 
Adopted this 15th day of June, 2022 pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: __________________________________________________________________ 
                  
NAYS: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: _______________________________________________________________ 
  
 
__________________________________ 
President, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 

38 



 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

 

 I, ________________________, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of 

Trustees held on the 15th day of June, 2022 the foregoing resolution was duly passed by the 

Board of Trustees. 

 

 
__________________________________ 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

39 



 

 

ORDINANCE 22-02 
 

ANNUAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 
PUBLIC LIBRARY NON-RESIDENT CARDS 

 
Whereas, the Lisle Library District (LLD) is a tax-supported public library; and 

 
Whereas, people residing within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle 
Library District pay taxes to support the Library, and so need pay no additional fee to be eligible 
to receive a Library card; and 

 
Whereas, 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60 stipulates that a person residing outside of a public library service 
area must apply for a non-resident card at the public library located closest to the person’s 
principal residence; and 

 
Whereas, the Office of the Illinois Secretary of State has issued regulations defining the closest 
public library and also providing three formulae which public libraries can use to determine the 
non-resident fee; and 

 
Whereas, the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District has determined for its 2022-
2023 fiscal year, commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023 to participate in the non-
resident reciprocal borrowing program of its regional library system and to issue non-resident 
Library cards; 

 
Now, therefore, be it and it is hereby ordained BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT as follows: 

 
Section 1: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, 
and residing within the boundaries of another public library, and owning no taxable property 
within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, may purchase a non-resident fee 
card for the price calculated according to the box which is checked off below: 

 
 General Mathematical Formula (23 Ad. Code 3050.60 (a)); 

 
 X Tax Bill Method (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(b)); or 
 

Average Non-Resident Fee (23 Ad. Code 3050.60(c)), if authorized by the Director of this 
Illinois State Library. 
 

Section 2: Individuals residing beyond the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District,  
but owning (as an individual, a partner, the principal stockholder, or other joint owner) taxable 
property within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District , or serving as a Senior 
Administrative Officer of a firm, business or other corporation owning taxable property within 
the jurisdictional boundaries of the Lisle Library District, notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary in this Ordinance, may obtain one (1) non-resident Library card without payment of the 
non-resident fee upon presentation of the most recent tax bill upon that taxable property; 
provided however, that in no event shall the privileges and use of the Library be extended to 
more than one (1) individual non-resident for each parcel of taxable property.  Each non-

40 



 

 

resident Library card issued pursuant to this Section is limited to the exclusive use of the 
individual whose name appears on its face. 
 
The Lisle Library District supports Cards for Kids/Public Library Non-Resident Services (23 Illinois 
Administrative Code 3050.75). 
 
Section 3: The President of the Board of Library Trustees shall notify the regional library system 
in writing within 30 days of the adoption of this Ordinance, stating (a) the effective date of this 
Ordinance, (b) the beginning and ending dates of the 12-month period of validity for non-
resident library cards issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and (c) the fee formula as set forth 
herein. 

 
Section 4: The Lisle Library District shall continue to honor all non-resident Library cards 
heretofore issued by the Library, for the full term of purchase. 

 
Section 5: The Lisle Library District shall cooperate with other participating area public libraries 
and the regional library system and adjacent regional library systems to determine the 
appropriate non-resident service areas, as stated in 23 Ad. Code 3050.25. 

 
Section 6: The Policy of the Lisle Library District for service to non-residents, including a 
description of the Library’s service areas and the methods of calculating fees, shall be available 
for public inspection at the Library. 

 
Section 7: A valid non-resident Library card issued by the Lisle Library District pursuant to this 
Ordinance shall accord a non-resident Library cardholder all the services which this Library 
provides to its residents, including reciprocal borrowing privileges. 

 
Section 8: No non-resident is eligible to receive a local use Library card from the Lisle Library 
District. 

 
ADOPTED this 15th day of June, 2022 by a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
APPROVED by  
 
                                                         _______ 
President, LLD Board of Trustees 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                         _______ 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

41 



 

 

 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I, ________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary 

of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I am the 

custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Annual Ordinance 

Authorizing Public Library Non-Resident Cards for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year adopted on the 15th day of 

June 2022, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 15th day of June, 2022. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

42 



 

 

 

ORDINANCE 22-03 

 

REGULAR MEETING DATE ORDINANCE 

 

Be it ordained that the regular meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees shall be held at 

7:00 P.M. at the Lisle Library, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois, (unless otherwise noted) on the following dates: 

 

July 14, 2022 (at Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois) 

August 17, 2022 (at Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois) 

September 21, 2022 (at Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois) 

October 27, 2022 (at Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois) 

November 16, 2022 (at Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois) 

December 21, 2022 (at Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois) 

January 18, 2023 

February 15, 2023 

March 15, 2023 

April 19, 2023 

May 17, 2023 

June 21, 2023 

 

This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption. 

Adopted at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees this 15th of June, 2022. 

 

Board of Trustees of Lisle Library District 

 

_________________________________ 

President, LLD Board of Trustees 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

43 



 

 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
   ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICITY 
 
 
I, __________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting 

Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District (LLD), DuPage County, Illinois and as such I 

am the custodian and keeper of the records and files of said Library District. 

 

I do further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance setting Meeting 

Dates for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees adopted on the 15th 

day of June 2022, at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my official signature and the corporate seal of 

the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, this 15th day of June, 2022. 

 

 

__________________________________ 
Secretary, LLD Board of Trustees 

44 



Read with the LLD this Summer! 

Saturday, June 4, 2022  

10:00 am - 12:00 pm  

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from 

Firecakes Craft Donuts and a take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can 

help decorate Youth Services by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for 

Summer Read to win prizes while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon.  

 

Joy Davis 
Lisle Library District 
davisj@lislelibrary.org 

630-971-1675  

Contact Info 

45 

mailto:davisj@lislelibrary.org
tel:630-971-1675


Read with the LLD this Summer!

 

 

Submitted by Joy Davis 
 

 

Summer,
 
Reading,

 
Festivals & Fairs,

 
Literary Arts,

 
Destinations,

 
Festivals & Street Fair

 
 

Start Summer Read with our Sign-Up Day event! Enjoy a donut from Firecakes Craft Donuts and a 
take-home Summer Planter kit (while supplies last for both). Kids can help decorate Youth Services 
by visiting our splash painting stations! While you’re here, sign up for Summer Read to win prizes 
while you read. All the fun is on Saturday, June 4 from 10 a.m. to noon. 

 

Saturday, June 04, 2022
 

10:00 am

 

-

 

12:00 pm

 

46 



Outdoor Teen Craft: Bee Bubble Wrap Painting 

Friday, May 13, 2022  

6:00 pm - 7:00 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Use bubble wrap to create a hive-like background for your 
own unique bumble bee painting! 

 

We will meet in the parking lot, weather permitting. 

47 



Booked for the Day 

Monday, May 2, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Please join us to discuss The Night Watchman by Louise Erdrich. 

 
Based on the extraordinary life of National Book Award-winning author Louise Erdrich’s grandfather 
who worked as a night watchman and carried the fight against Native dispossession from rural North 
Dakota all the way to Washington, D.C., this powerful novel explores themes of love and death with 
lightness and gravity and unfolds with the elegant prose, sly humor, and depth of feeling of a master 
craftsman. 

48 



Illinois Holocaust Museum and Education Center: Ghettoization during the Holocaust  

Tuesday, May 3, 2022  

11:00 am - 12:00 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Through the personal belongings, photographs, historical records, and 
stories of local Survivors and eyewitnesses explore life behind ghetto 
walls in occupied Europe and the Soviet Union. Students will discover how even in the darkness of 
the ghettos, with the most limited resources, many Jewish people maintained their dignity, 
education, culture, and hope in humanity. This is a live virtual experience, facilitated by a Museum 
docent. This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be available to those registered and on this event 
page. 

49 



Just the Facts Book Group 

Wednesday, May 18, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Please join us the discuss Tomboy: the Surprising History and Future of Girls Who Dare to be 

Different by Lisa Selin Davis. 

50 



Virtual Program: Life in a Japanese American Internment Camp 

Tuesday, May 17, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

After the bombing of Pearl Harbor, all Japanese 

Americans living on the West Coast were forced 

from their homes and into incarceration camps in 

remote areas of the country. Among the over 120,000 Japanese Americans who were incarcerated, 

over two-thirds were American-born, many of whom were children. Historian and librarian Sarah 

Okner, a descendant of internees, shares photos and details of daily life in an internment camp, and 

the profound effects it had on those living there. 

51 



Virtual Program: Meditation for Modern Life  

Tuesday, May 10, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:00 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

The ancient tradition of meditation has become even more valuable for people of our modern times. 

There are many benefits that come from meditation on a physical, emotional and spiritual level. 

Please join Umesh Bhatia long-time meditator for this powerful workshop. During this engaging 

workshop, you will learn a simple time-tested technique and even have the chance to try this out! 

52 



Murder Among Friends 

Thursday, May 19, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:30 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Please join us to discuss Her Perfect Life by Hank Phillippi Ryan 

 
This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, 
please contact Patricia Ruocco at ruoccop@lislelibrary.org. 

 

Hank will be joining us via Zoom! 

53 



Science Fiction & Fantasy Book Group 

Wednesday, May 25, 2022  

7:00 pm - 8:30 pm  

 

Lisle Library District 

777 Front St. 

Lisle, IL 60532 

Price: Free  

Please join us to discuss The Space Between Worlds by Micaiah 

Johnson. This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail 

Graziani at grazianig@lislelibrary.org. 

54 



Outdoor Teen Craft: Bee Bubble Wrap Painting 

Friday, May 13, 6:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

Use bubble wrap to create a hive-like background for your own unique bumble 

bee painting! 

We will meet in the parking lot, weather permitting.  

55 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8


Booked for the Day Book Group 
Monday, May 2, 11:00 a.m.  
Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 
More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  
 
Please join us to discuss The Night Watchman by Louise Erdrich. 
 
Based on the extraordinary life of National Book Award-winning author Louise 
Erdrich’s grandfather who worked as a night watchman and carried the fight 
against Native dispossession from rural North Dakota all the way to 
Washington, D.C., this powerful novel explores themes of love and death with 
lightness and gravity and unfolds with the elegant prose, sly humor, and depth 
of feeling of a master craftsman. 
Thomas Wazhashk is the night watchman at the jewel bearing plant, the first factory located near 
the Turtle Mountain Reservation in rural North Dakota. He is also a Chippewa Council member who 
is trying to understand the consequences of a new “emancipation” bill on its way to the floor of the 
United States Congress. It is 1953 and he and the other council members know the bill isn’t about 
freedom; Congress is fed up with Indians. The bill is a “termination” that threatens the rights of 
Native Americans to their land and their very identity. How can the government abandon treaties 
made in good faith with Native Americans “for as long as the grasses shall grow, and the rivers 
run”? 
 
Since graduating high school, Pixie Paranteau has insisted that everyone call her Patrice. Unlike 
most of the girls on the reservation, Patrice, the class valedictorian, has no desire to wear herself 
down with a husband and kids. She makes jewel bearings at the plant, a job that barely pays her 
enough to support her mother and brother. Patrice’s shameful alcoholic father returns home 
sporadically to terrorize his wife and children and bully her for money. But Patrice needs every 
penny to follow her beloved older sister, Vera, who moved to the big city of Minneapolis. Vera may 
have disappeared; she hasn’t been in touch in months, and is rumored to have had a baby. 
Determined to find Vera and her child, Patrice makes a fateful trip to Minnesota that introduces her 
to unexpected forms of exploitation and violence, and endangers her life. 
 
Thomas and Patrice live in this impoverished reservation community along with young Chippewa 
boxer Wood Mountain and his mother Juggie Blue, her niece and Patrice’s best friend Valentine, 
and Stack Barnes, the white high school math teacher and boxing coach who is hopelessly in love 
with Patrice. 
In the Night Watchman, Louise Erdrich creates a fictional world populated with memorable 
characters who are forced to grapple with the worst and best impulses of human nature. Illuminating 
the loves and lives, the desires and ambitions of these characters with compassion, wit, and 
intelligence, The Night Watchman is a majestic work of fiction from this revered cultural treasure. 
Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

56 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/43721059-the-night-watchman?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=lhheUyeuOy&rank=1


VIRTUAL CLASS: ESL for You! 

Saturday, May 28, 10:00 a.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

Come to our virtual English as a second language class to help 

you improve your reading, speaking, and writing skills. 

Registration is required along with an Internet-connected device 

to join the class. This is a virtual program and a Zoom link will be 

provided a day before the event. 

57 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8


Fixed on Fiction Book Group 

Thursday, May 12, 7:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

Please join us to discuss The Four Winds by Kristin Hannah- 

 Texas, 1934. Millions are out of work and a drought has broken the Great Plains. Farmers are 

fighting to keep their land and their livelihoods as the crops are failing, the water is drying up, and 

dust threatens to bury them all. One of the darkest periods of the Great Depression, the Dust Bowl 

era, has arrived with a vengeance. In this uncertain and dangerous time, Elsa Martinelli—like so 

many of her neighbors—must make an agonizing choice: fight for the land she loves or go west, to 

California, in search of a better life. The Four Winds is an indelible portrait of America and the 

American Dream, as seen through the eyes of one indomitable woman whose courage and sacrifice 

will come to define a generation. From the #1 New York Times bestselling author of The Nightingale 

and The Great Alone comes an epic novel of love and heroism and hope, set against the backdrop 

of one of America’s most defining eras—the Great Depression. 

Summary courtesy of Goodreads. 

58 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/53138081-the-four-winds


Food For Thought - A Culinary Discussion Group 

Thursday, May 5, 7:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! This meeting is virtual through Zoom. 

Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one recipe from the book to create 

before we meet, and come prepared to discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 

This month's theme is Brunch. Visit https://bit.ly/34LBRIJ for a list of suggested cookbooks, or 

choose another book that fits this theme. 

The Zoom meeting link will be sent through email at least a day before the program. 

59 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8
https://bit.ly/34LBRIJ


Illinois Holocaust Museum and Education Center: Ghettoization during the Holocaust 

Tuesday, May 3, 7:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

Through the personal belongings, photographs, historical records, and 

stories of local Survivors and eyewitnesses, explore life behind ghetto 

walls in occupied-Europe and the Soviet Union. Students will discover 

how even in the darkness of the ghettos, with the most limited 

resources, many Jewish people maintained their dignity, education, 

culture, and hope in humanity. This is a live virtual experience, facilitated by a Museum docent. This 

is a virtual program. Zoom link will be available to those registered and on this event page. 

60 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8


Just the Facts Book Group 

Wednesday, May 18, 7:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

Please join us the discuss Tomboy: the Surprising History and Future of Girls Who Dare to be 

Different by Lisa Selin Davis. 

 

Strong Is the New Pretty meets All the Single Ladies, a heartfelt celebration and exploration of the 

tomboy phenomenon and the future of girlhood, based on the author's viral New York Times op-ed 

Inspired by her thought-provoking op-ed for The New York Times, Lisa Selin Davis's TOMBOY 

explores the history and imagines the future, of girls who defy societal expectations based on their 

gender. TOMBOY is a revealing dive into the forces that have shifted and narrowed our ideas of 

what's normal for boys and girls, and for kids who don't fall neatly into either category. It looks at 

tomboyism from a Victorian ideal to a twenty-first-century fashion statement, chronicling the 

evolution of the pink/blue divide and what motivates those who cross or straddle it to gender 

independence-and who they grow up to be. Davis critically investigates the word "tomboy," but 

lauds the ideas and ideals it represents. 

 

Davis talks to experts from clothing designers to psychologists, historians to neuroscientists, and 

tomboys from 8 to 80, to illuminate debates about what is masculine and feminine; what is biological 

versus socially constructed; what constitutes the categories of boy and girl; and the connection 

between tomboyism, gender identity, and sexuality. Ultimately, TOMBOY is a celebration not just of 

tomboys but of gender diversity itself, and of those who resist the pressure of gender norms and 

summon the courage to live as their true selves. In TOMBOY, Davis tackles an intellectual and 

emotional makeover of notions of gender, ultimately finding that gender nonconformity can be--and 

often is--a true gift. 

-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

61 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/50176600-tomboy?from_search=true&from_srp=true&qid=zuBQVQGtHk&rank=1


Virtual Program: Life in a Japanese American 

Internment Camp 

Tuesday, May 17, 7:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

After the bombing of Pearl Harbor, all Japanese 

Americans living on the West Coast were forced 

from their homes and into incarceration camps in remote areas of the country. Among the over 

120,000 Japanese Americans who were incarcerated, over two-thirds were American-born, many of 

whom were children. Historian and librarian Sarah Okner, a descendant of internees, shares photos 

and details of daily life in an internment camp, and the profound effects it had on those living 

there. This is a virtual program. Zoom link will be available to those registered and on this event 

page. 

62 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8


Virtual Program: Meditation for Modern Life 

Tuesday, May 10, 7:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

The ancient tradition of meditation has become even 

more valuable for people of our modern times. There 

are many benefits that come from meditation on a physical, emotional and spiritual level. Please join 

Umesh Bhatia long time meditator for this powerful workshop. During this engaging workshop you 

will learn a simple time-tested technique and even have the chance to try this out! This is a virtual 

program. Zoom link will be available to those registered and on this event page. 

63 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8


Murder Among Friends Book Group 

Thursday, May 19, 7:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

Please join us to discuss Her Perfect Life by Hank Phillippi Ryan 

This meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Patricia Ruocco at 

ruoccop@lislelibrary.org. 

 

Hank will be joining us via Zoom! 

Everyone knows Lily Atwood—and that may be her biggest problem. The beloved television reporter 

has it all—fame, fortune, Emmys, an adorable seven-year-old daughter, and the hashtag her loving 

fans created: #PerfectLily. To keep it, all she has to do is protect one life-changing secret. 

Her own. 

Lily has an anonymous source who feeds her story tips—but suddenly, the source begins telling Lily 

inside information about her own life. How does he—or she—know the truth? 

Lily understands that no one reveals a secret unless they have a reason. Now she’s terrified 

someone is determined to destroy her world—and with it, everyone and everything she holds dear. 

How much will she risk to keep her perfect life? 

--Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

64 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/56179370-her-perfect-life?ac=1&from_search=true&qid=VNyHISrW8M&rank=1


Science Fiction and Fantasy Book Group 
Wednesday, May 25, 7:00 p.m.  
Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 
More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  
 
Please join us to discuss The Space Between Worlds by Micaiah Johnson. This 
meeting will be held via Zoom. If you would like to attend, please contact Gail 
Graziani at grazianig@lislelibrary.org. 
 
An outsider who can travel between worlds discovers a secret that threatens her new home and her 
fragile place in it, in a stunning sci-fi debut that’s both a cross-dimensional adventure and a powerful 
examination of identity, privilege, and belonging. 
 
Multiverse travel is finally possible, but there’s just one catch: No one can visit a world where their 
counterpart is still alive. Enter Cara, whose parallel selves happen to be exceptionally good at 
dying—from disease, turf wars, or vendettas they couldn’t outrun. Cara’s life has been cut short on 
372 worlds in total. 
 
On this Earth, however, Cara has survived. Identified as an outlier and therefore a perfect candidate 
for multiverse travel, Cara is plucked from the dirt of the wastelands. Now she has a nice apartment 
on the lower levels of the wealthy and walled-off Wiley City. She works—and shamelessly flirts—
with her enticing yet aloof handler, Dell, as the two women collect off-world data for the Eldridge 
Institute. She even occasionally leaves the city to visit her family in the wastes, though she struggles 
to feel at home in either place. So long as she can keep her head down and avoid trouble, Cara is 
on a sure path to citizenship and security. 
 
But trouble finds Cara when one of her eight remaining doppelgängers dies under mysterious 
circumstances, plunging her into a new world with an old secret. What she discovers will connect 
her past and her future in ways she could have never imagined—and reveal her own role in a plot 
that endangers not just her world, but the entire multiverse. 
-Summary courtesy of Goodreads 

65 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/43301353-the-space-between-worlds


Virtual Teen Anime & Manga Night 

Thursday, May 26, 6:00 p.m.  

Lisle Library District, 777 Front St. Lisle, IL 60532 

More info: https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8  

 

Want to learn more about anime and manga? Already a fan? Join us on Zoom as we screen anime, 

talk about our favorites, and enjoy a manga-inspired craft. Pick up an anime night kit from Adult 

Services Staff at the Circulation Desk beginning a week before the program to be prepared with all 

the necessary treats and supplies for our virtual meeting. 

The Zoom meeting link will be sent through email at least a day before the program.  

66 

https://bit.ly/3wAfyS8


 

1 
 

APPROVED 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

April 7, 2022 - 10:00 a.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Emily Swistak - Vice President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Sara Wynn - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the December 29, 2021 Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Wynn moved to approve the minutes of the December 29, 2021 

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting. President Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director evaluation - discussion 

 

Chairwoman Swistak stated that her goal was to have a consensus opinion on the format of the 

Director evaluation. She mentioned calling another Committee meeting before bringing a draft to 

the Board. She discussed updating the Director’s job description.  She discussed Board-directed 

and self-directed goals and aligning goals to the Strategic Plan. She discussed her concerns 

regarding a 360 evaluation.  President Bartelli agreed. She asked if there was a process for staff 

to file a grievance. Chairwoman Swistak affirmed that the Library has grievance procedures.  

 

Chairwoman Swistak provided evaluation form samples. Treasurer Norton commented on the 

Director’s oversight. Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that one sample looked more like a 

job description than an evaluation. Chairwoman Swistak commented on rating systems.  

President Bartelli stated her concerns regarding certain rating systems. Treasurer Norton 

suggested implementing a straightforward rating system. 

 

Chairwoman Swistak described the prior year’s evaluation process and said she would like to 

keep the monthly snapshot portion. Committee members agreed.  Chairwoman Swistak said that 

she would like to revise the Director’s job description. Treasure Norton asked when it was last 

updated. Director Weinstein stated that it may have been updated in 2013. Treasurer Norton 

suggested looking at other job descriptions to begin the update process.  

 

67 



 

2 
 

Chairwoman Swistak continued to discuss other evaluation samples. She suggested that 

evaluation forms should be signed by the Board President and Director. Treasurer Norton 

appreciated one of the examples and suggested using it as a template. Trustee Wynn suggested 

taking ideas from each sample and preferred a straightforward rating system.  

 

Chairwoman Swistak asked members if they would appreciate a feedback-driven draft for the 

next meeting. The Committee agreed. Director Weinstein suggested assigning homework to 

streamline the input process. Chairwoman Swistak agreed and asked members to complete their 

assignment within the next two weeks. 

 

5. Salary study and scale - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein informed the Committee that staff are evaluated with job-specific criteria.  

She stated that a salary study was conducted in 2013 by HR Source for $5,736 and that the LLD 

kept up with benchmarks by adjusting the salary scale annually. Director Weinstein stated that 

she was confident that the Administration could save costs, use HR Source resources, and 

conduct a salary study while maintaining an appropriate employee cost line in the upcoming 

budget. 

 

Director Weinstein recommended a 2% adjustment to the salary scale. She discussed the 

minimum wage increase to $15 by 2025. Director Weinstein stated that the LLD currently has 51 

employees. She mentioned that the salary scale would coincide with the budget in May and that 

it would go into effect in FY22/23. She provided examples of current job ads via the RAILS 

website. 

 

Discussion: President Bartelli asked about staff inquiries regarding pay increases. 

Director Weinstein stated that if a position shows increased responsibility, there is a 

conversation between supervisors and staff regarding compensation. Vice President 

Swistak suggested format adjustments on the salary scale draft. Director Weinstein 

affirmed that she would adjust the draft.  

 

Treasurer Norton asked about employee benefits in relation to salary. Director 

Weinstein discussed benefits for eligible staff. She stated that she was very pleased 

with her department director team and that they manage their departments well.  

She said she communicates with them as much as possible. Treasurer Norton 

commented on positive staff morale.  

 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Wynn seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 11:14 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

68 



 

3 
 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on June 2, 2022. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Committee Chair 

69 


